



BRYSL-BRIGADE

Brigade Recreational Youth Soccer League
Board of Directors Meeting Notes – June 7, 2016

Attendees: Danny Moreno, Mike Radsick, Vanessa Radsick, Laura Avila, Pat Hall, Mike Biezad, Mike Uribe, Carolyn Morales, Colleen Radsick

Members-at-Large: ~~Christina Bowles, Crystal Villa~~

- I Meeting:** Meeting called to order at 6:35 pm. May 2016 meeting notes were motioned for approval by Mike Uribe & seconded by Mike Biezad; motion passed unanimously.
- II Visitor/s:** The board welcomed Lillian Morales and Brandon, Cooper, and Devyn Avila.
- III League Commissioner Report:**
- A. KCSF Meeting Report:
 - a. Danny Moreno will let the KCSF know if we are cancelling the December 3rd friendly tournament with Palmdale.
 - B. Cal South report:
 - a. Danny Moreno spoke with Jack Larkin about the District 6 & 7 Commissioner's Cup; the tournament will be December 10th and 11th.
 - C. BRYSL Nonprofit report:
 - a. Nothing to report; we are in good standing.
 - D. BRYSL & PYSL friendly games:
 - a. Depending on if BRYSL and PYSL compete in the Commissioner's Cup, we may cancel the friendly games.
 - E. Commissioner Report:
 - a. Danny Moreno thanks everyone who helped at the May registration. He reminds everyone that the last registration date is June 11th. Danny will not be at the registration, so he asks everyone to be there to help out.
- IV Old business:**
- A. Board positions open:
 - a. Nothing to report.
 - B. Registration report:
 - a. Pat Hall reported the league currently has 219 registered players.
 - b. There are 9 coaches/referees that have signed up.
 - c. We currently have enough handbooks for registration.
 - C. Treasurer report:
 - a. Laura Avila reported the following:
 - i. Current checking balance of \$12,472.51.
 - ii. Current savings of \$6,035.68.
 - iii. Total balance is \$18,508.19.
 - b. Laura Avila met with the accountant and they are working on the taxes.
 - c. The 2016 budget has been finalized and passed out.
 - d. There is cash that still needs to be deposited from the last registration.

- D. Pictures/Sponsor/ Fundraiser report:
 - a. Nothing to report except to push for sponsors at the upcoming registration.
- E. Fields/Golf Cart/Trailer Report:
 - a. Pat Hall got the paperwork for the fields from the district and all fields were approved. Those fields are: Voorhies, Thorner, Munsey, Longfellow, Compton, Chipman, and Franklin.
- F. Coach report:
 - a. Nothing to report except to push for coaches at the upcoming registration.
- G. Referee report:
 - a. Nothing to report except to push for referees at the upcoming registration.
- H. Purchasing report:
 - a. The uniforms for each division have been selected.
- I. League Rules and Regulations:
 - a. Tabled for August meeting.
- J. Website Info, Calendar, Phone, mybakersfieldsports.com, & Facebook:
 - a. Mike Radsick will update the website with information regarding late registrations.

V New business:

- A. Laura Avila requested that BRYSL get a Chase ATM card to deposit and withdrawal petty cash only. This will be an ATM card and not a debit card, so it will only be able to be used at the bank.
 - a. Pat Hall motioned, Carolyn Morales seconded, that Laura Avila can get a Chase ATM card for the sole purpose of depositing and withdrawing petty cash; motion passed unanimously.

VI Final Directors report:

- A. Nothing to report.

VII Adjournment: Next meeting scheduled for July 7, 2016, Bernard Rusty's at 6:30 pm.